## May 11, 2019 Gold Coast Model A Restorers Club Meeting

Meeting called to order: 10:00am Followed by Pledge of Allegiance 28 members attended Approval of last meetings minutes: all approve Treasurer's Report: \$3,985.29 Membership Report: 70 to date

Old Business:

1. Awards Banquet, Sunday April 14th-27 people showed up. Dinner was very good. Handed out trophies. Dick got another award for the Oogah Blast. Had fun with the silent auction-one bidding war for a model of a Huckster-brought \$150., crazy. Total auction and donations came to \$345.00.

2. Sunday April 28th at Coral Springs City Hall. We all met at Steve's warehouse where he has several types of ice cream vehicles-very impressive. He treated us all to coffee and donuts. We proceeded to City Hall where they had an area set up for our 13 Model A's to park and provided a tent and chairs. Music all afternoon with food and vendors. Steve and Debbie Popkin sold ice cream at the event and donated the proceeds of \$334.00 to the club. Thank you very much to the Popkins.

3. Tune Up and Tube Steaks, Saturday May 4th. We had 14 Model A's and around 27 people. Not as many as we would have liked, but we all had a very good time. Several worked of Bill Snow's car replacing the generator. As usual there was an abundance of food. The weather was absolutely beautiful. And as an added bonus Frank Lacava Sr showed up to join in, in the activities. Super happy to see him.

4. Shop tour to Carlos Marin's, Sunday May 5th to work on his engine-Harold G, Harold F, Paul Lapidus......they say they got it running better. Unfortunately Carlos was sick today so was unable to drive it to breakfast to test it out.

New Business:

1. Show, Saturday May 11th, Sample McDougald House from 2-4pm. Broward County Pioneer Day celebration which recognizes long time Broward residents and their contributions. We will caravan over from the Breakfast Meeting.

2. Harbour's Edge Senior Living, 401 E Linton Blvd, Delray, Saturday May 18th at 10:00am. Our club has been invited to their community to show our cars to the residents and they will provide us with lunch. Drive Model A's only. Would be nice to have several cars participate.

3. Memorial Day Cruise, Monday May 27th-to Melvyn Lipschitz's, 1380 N Killian Dr, Lake Park, Fl 33418 to see his man cave which houses his collection of around 20 cars. We will meet at the Ice Cream Club in Manalapan at 10:00am and cruise up A1A to Melvyn's place. Lunch afterward at a nearby restaurant (if open) or sandwiches will be provided.

4. Founder's Day at Flagler Museum, Wednesday June 5th. Meet at Ice Cream Club in Manalapan at 11:00am. Caravan to Flagler Museum, its free to get in and you receive a free pass for entry on another day. Lunch at Toojay's afterward. Club event.

5. Club event Saturday June 15th-meet at Tradewinds Park (north side) 3600 W Sample Rd at 10:30am to ride the train. Then we will caravan to the Railway Museum in Deerfield where they have member Sylvio's train, which he built, on display along with several other model trains. Afterward we will have lunch at the Asian Buffet. Inviting the Model T Club. Steve Florence.

6. Mizner Park Car Show, Father's Day, Sunday June 16th. Pre-Entry fee of \$25.00. Day of show \$30.00 which goes to benefit "Make a Wish" foundation. Steve Saffer will have parking for our club. Free food and drink-including beer and wine-all day.

7. Fourth of July, Thursday-possibly do our own caravan parade to the model airplane field and then parade to lunch.

8. An outing to So. Florida Distillery making gin showed no interest from members.

9. Chocolate Factory Tour in Delray, tentatively Saturday July 20th. Steve Florence.

10. September-International Model A Day. Cruising somewhere. Details later.

11. Cruise to Pirates Cove Resort in Stuart for 2 nights. Tentatively October 18-20th. Paul Lapidus verifying with hotel on dates. Rooms \$127.50 waterfront, \$110.50 poolside (plus \$15.00 per night resort fee and applicable taxes with a 10 room minimum). You must make your own reservations and mention the club's name for the special pricing--772-287-2500 option 1. There will be secure parking for our Model A's. We will drive up early Friday, meet with PBA group and tour a car/motorcycle collection. Have lunch afterward. Check into hotel and relax before dinner. Saturday morning after breakfast we will drive to the Elliott Museum. We will have lunch and in the afternoon take a narrated boat cruise on the Island Princess (\$28.00 per person). After the cruise, relax or swim and then dinner. Sunday have brunch and head home.

12. Shop Tour: Bill Snow. Date to be announced.

13. Other possible outings-Gumbo Limbo Good and Welfare: Frank Lacava Sr feeling a little better-he was able to join us at Tune Up & Tube Steaks.

50/50 drawing: \$11.00 each to winners Rodney Fitzpatrick and Trish Davis.

This will be Dick Rust's last year as editor of the Oogah Blast. We desperately need a volunteer(s) to take over this position if we ALL want to continue receiving the Oogah Blast magazine. (questions or training, contact Dick)

Adjournment: 10:30am-motion Harold Fienberg; second Harold Glass

Dorice Carbone Secretary